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Stenhouse & Carron Parish Church finding aid 
 
In 1963 the congregations of Stenhouse Parish Church and Carron Parish Church were 
united to form Stenhouse & Carron Parish Church. 
 
It initially sat within the presbytery of Linlithgow and Falkirk and from 1976 in the presbytery 
of Falkirk. 
 
The church building formerly known as McLaren Memorial Church was begun in 1897 to 
celebrate Dr McLaren's 50th anniversary and was completed in 1899 and dedicated in 1900.  
There are four stained glass windows by Dr Douglas Strachan. 

 

 

Reference Code Date Brief Description 
CH2/1640/1/1 1963-1963 Session Minutes, indexed 
CH2/1640/1/2 1963-1968 Edicts concerning the election of various named 

individuals as Ruling Elders, also Agreement between the 
Parish Church of Stenhouse & Carron and Malcolm Baird 
concerning the duties of the Church Officer 

CH2/1640/9/1 1943-1979 Women’s Guild Minutes 
CH2/1640/12/1 1956-1966 Property Register 

 


